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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

GENERAL CIRCULAR 500—NOVEMBER 7, 2006

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: WCRB Webmaster
RE: New Web Product—Policy View

ATTENTION: Policy Issuance Personnel

The WCRB is please to announce a new Web product called Policy View. This Web tool can be
accessed in the Member Products area of the Products page of WCRB’s Web site.

Policy View will allow carriers access to their company’s policy related data received and accepted
by WCRB. The policy data displayed in this product consists of:

e Policies

e Endorsements
e Cancellations

¢ Reinstatements

The latest two years of policy data will be displayed.

This new Web product enables policies to be sorted in various ways to aid the user. In addition to
the sort feature, links to the other Web products are provided for the NTC Lookup, Experience
Rating Worksheet, WCPAP Worksheet, and Inspection History to allow the user the ability to view
data associated with specific policies.

If you have any questions regarding the data displayed, please contact:

Desily Barnes

WCRB

262-796-4548
desily.barnes@wecrb.org
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